
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/8/2011 5:35:38 PM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: Major grid disturbance in Southern California 

From: Krausse, Mark 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 05:28 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: Major grid disturbance in Southern Caiifornia 

fyi 

From: Krausse, Nark 

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 5:28 PN 

To: Jones, Blair; Bedwell, Ed; Kauss, Kent; Williamson, Dana C; Paulo, Lynsey 

Subject: RE: Najor grid disturbance in Southern California 

This is the message on their website-preempts all other content when you go to SDGE.com 

There's a major power outage in the region. SDG&E 
crews are working as quickly and safely as possible. We 
don't have an estimated restoration time. The power 
could be out through the night and into tomorrow. The 
outage has affected street lights. Please drive safely and 
treat the street lights as a four-way stop. If you have a 
personal family emergency plan, please activate it now. 

From: Jones, Blair 

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 5:03 PN 

To: DCPP External Update 

Subject: Najor grid disturbance in Southern California 

All, 

SB GT&S 0385921 

mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov


Wanted to make sure you are aware that there has been a major grid disturbance in Southern 
California. All 3,000 megawatts of power in SDG&E's territory is out. Blackout conditions 
exist in San Diego and upper portions of Mexico. 

CAISO is getting ready to put out a news release. We understand there will be a transmission 
emergency through midnight tonight. There is no ETA for restoration as of yet. 

Both units at SONGS tripped due to the power disturbance and that seems to have tripped 
every other unit in the system. The PG&E system is stable and both DCPP Units are stable. 

SB GT&S 0385922 


